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August-.23, 1973 .. s:

.'
HugoH. Pfaltz, Jr., Esqs_-._
Hessrs. Bourne and.Noll
..382' springfield Avenue·,.. ;)c~"
.,':Summit, New"Jersey, ';:0.1991'.'L;

-. • ~~. ~ - .f;. -..;:' _~

~.'
Re: The.New·Jersey Campaign:Control and

.Expenditures, Reporting- Act (lithe Act") ,
Your Letter Dated:.June.' 8, 1973 ; ~.:;"--

.. ;. '~t-. ·:t·,·, -r, .1,,'" ',," ,>,~·,:-tj::,·'.,'
Dear lv".r •. Pfal tz: .i'l\.2~.' ;_-;,:;"f:~'h/, f -

.' ;..;.' ... , .~" ..... • •• of r;

Your letterr·o~"June·8,··.1973, to the. New Jersay Election.:.'·" .:';'
LawEnforcement COmmission',("the Commission"), including a - :,.,'.
. request for .advisory 'bpinion~ has been forwarded to me for, (
reply. ,';By previOllsf correspondence, ".the coItll.-nissionrequested.' ..
..an extensiork'of·(time withm.which to' reply to August 20, 1973.

. ":,':') ~(:;-'..."~~~..;f<:.(F" "';.\\.' ,~_.._ .' .'. ',,:' '. . . ':" i; .. , , <-:,'
l~ ,.,~~though the' Savings Bank Association of New,Jersey'::?:</" ;:..:,:>._", "~
.~'~t~;.is' notjitself: 'regi.stered under the Legislative · . ~.i ;..ql,:.";';',,
, . ··'·Acti.vities Disclosure, Actlof .1971 it is the" opinion;,::::":i. A.:

,'.of the';Commissic)ll\that :tlie.activities described, would '. ,,'
consti tute the Savings :.;Bank Association of NewJersey. ,I.•.~t;·.
a "political- information organization'~ \o'ithin the- '_,:.,._~':.

::.~:.meaning·:of.Section 3 of 'the Act., !:«(, " :'."
_.".";,> .: ,,_I. i':')';.' L:":~~:~,,:, ., ..... '.' ' " ;;; .. / ...,.i'P,~.:\t:

2. ,~r~~!~~~!:~;:!~:Er~~~~:!:~i~~;~~~i.~~H~~~~;~<..'.',.';;f.~1~t~
, i .\: t, '.' i . ::_,,;'::.\'j, :H .i; . ,; , .:,,,'_'':' ~,
3. ,"The Association is not" on' the basis of the facts, set ..(;

\':forth ,in your letter;' subject to the pre-election and
", post-election~ reporting requirements of Paragraph ,16, ':";:7,

incorporated by:refe:r.ence into Paragraph 1 of Section 8
of the Act.'~(. ..' 1

-'.'''; .~. ,: ~.;.:.. .
,;. The sala~I"paid to tl'19 Executiv'e Vice-President of the

Association. arid legal fees paid to you relating to·' .' ;. ,;;!~,::~

,:~~ri~~~e~S~~p~~~i~~;::dr;~~!~a~~v:f~;;f~'t~Si;~i~-",.11%.,\~f~
tTIce t:h~content, introduction, passage or defea toe ;. '::j"ri'!,::'lA
legisla tion,', must. be reported. ' .:,' !'J\~;l',i!,.~,:,~.",~' ,:·i.;_;'il.", ....'i·.~~.!

"./;);~,;H;\:··:'~:}:.:~.~:1~
~ ,.~;"_ -.

.. ,..:! . '-",; :.... '-·.~l:~~...:~'~_·.;:_.,~.·..:~,·.-.·L.·,.~:.i,,_..t
I '. ,~t~;= '_:;. '"I .~: ...- i...._ -...-. ~'1 . to
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:" Yours ,very ,truly, :?.:~. -:j~.

.....

.-;.'

To: Pfaltz, Jr., Esq. -2- August 23, 1973

The question of what additional reporting of expenditures,,:~',
if any, ,:is, to be required in the proper administration of the
Act, is p:cesently under consideration by the Commission.
express', no ·.opinion at this time, as to, reporting requirements II

'if any;~'regarding such,other expenditures •.

We
,',

.:;. ~~. .;

.
. :/0.,:;' 'i

New Jersey Election Law
Enforcement Commission
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BOURNE AND NOLL
A PROFESSION .... CORPORATION

DONAlD BOURNE
CLYOE M. NOLL
WALLACE W. BARNES
EDWARD T. KENYON
HUGO M. prALTZ, JR.
ROBERT B. BOURNE
CARY fl. HARDY
LEWIS N. WILSON
CHARLES R. BERMAN
KENNETH R. JOHANSON
JOHN A. LUCIDO
MOLLY E.COHC::N
(CAU'O~NI" BAA O~U'l

COUNSELLORS AT LAW
382 SPRINGFIELDAVENUE:

SUMMIT,N.J. 07901

(201) 277-2200

June 8, 1973

Frank P. Reiche, Chairman
NewJersey Election
Law Enforcement Commission
1 Palmer Square
.Princeton, NewJersey 08540

Dear Frank:

This is to follow up my telephone conversation to you concerning reporting
under the NewJersey Campaign Contributions and Expenditures Reporting Act.
I have been studying the law and, frankly, I find it most confusing. I am sure
that you have been beseeched with questions from others who are likewise in a
quandary. I would appreciate your putting me on your mailing list for whatever
rulings the Commission may make in the future. '

Meanwhile I have a specific problem. As I explained to youI am a registered
legislative agent. At the present time I only represent the Savings Banks' Assoc­
iation of NewJersey in this capacity. The Association is not, itself, registered
with the Legislative Activities Disclosure Act of 1971, however I and some of its
. officers are registered as legislative agents. The Association does not support
any candidates for office, however it is naturally concerned with legislation which
may affect savings banks. I believe that its activities could be broad enough to be
encompassed within the term "political information organization". It does not expend
any money on behalf of any candidate or public question although, part of my fees
are earned for the preparation of bills to be introduced and my various activities
in Trenton on behalf of legislation in which the Association is interested. I assume
the Association is not subject to the pre and post election reporting requirements
of Section 16of the Act. However, what about the annual March 1st reporting re­
quired under Section 8? Should it report the salary paid to its executive vice pres­
ident (who is a registered legislative agent) and should it report fees paid to me
which may relate to activities as a registered legislative agent under Section 8?
I would appreciate your comments on this question.

Sincerely,

HMP/ps
" .


